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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

wWwWw.manitowoc.org

April 11, 2022
TO: Mayor and Common Council
FROM: Board of Public Works
SUBJECT: Aerial Lift Truck with Chipper Box
QE-22-4

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the March 23, 2022 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive quotes
for an Aerial Lift Truck with Chipper Box, Quote #QE-22-4. City Clerk reported having received
one (1) quote. Same was opened and accepted in the City Clerk’s Office, and is follows:

Bidder Quotes
Utility Sales $291,172.00

“Moved by Alderperson Brey, seconded by City Attorney McDaniel, and unanimously
carried to refer the quotes to the Director of Public Infrastructure for tabulation and

recommendation. Ayes, 8. Nays, none.”

Very Truly Yours,

MACKENZIE REED-KADOW
Secretary Board of Public Works

MACKENZIE REED-KADOW, WCMC, CI'TY CLERK
CITY HALL = 900 QUAY STREET = MANITOWOC. WI = 54220-4543
PHONE (920) 686-6950 = FAX (920) 686-6959 = MREEDKADOW@MANITOWOC.ORG



Tabulation Of Quotations Received March 23, 2022
For ONE (1) 2022 AERIAL LIFT TRUCK WITH CHIPPER BOX

QUOTE #QE-22-4

Recommended Bidder

Name of Company Submitting TRADE-IN < Price of 1 Aerial Lift Truck with
Quotation SWEEPER LIST PRICE DISCOUNT ALLOWANCE Extra Options ChippetEak
ALTEC ' 1 $245,085.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $245,085.00
UTILITY SALES 1 $291,172.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $291,172.00




